Son'la Smith

To: Ewa Babiarczyk
Cc: Katherine Wallace
Subject: RE: Starrus Eco W0082-03 - Unsolicited Information

From: Jim O'Callaghan

Sent: 30 July 2014 16:00

To: Ewa Babiarczyk

Cc: Malcolm Dowling

Subject: Application for Licence (W0082-03) Greenstar, Dock Road, Limerick

Dear Ms Babiarczyk,

| attach, as unsolicited information, an amended drawing (Drawing No B2 Rev B Site Layout) showing the current
licensed area. It corresponds to the areas shown in orange on Drawing No C98-101-B2-01 Rev 2 and in green area on
Drawing No C98-101-B2-01, which were submitted with the application for the current licence (W0082-02). | trust the
amended drawing fully addresses Item 1 of the Agency’s Information Request dated 24™ July 2014,

Regards,

Jim O’Callaghan &

O'Callaghan Moran & Associates A
Environmental & Hydrogeological Consultants &

Tel: 021 4321521 é\o\&\é
Fax: 021 4321522 RO
Email: im@ocallaghanmoran.com Qo\\ )
Web: http://www.ocallaghanmoran.com Qo®

DISCLAIMER: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender.
Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the company. Although the company has taken reasonable precautions to ensure
no viruses are present in this email, the recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence
of viruses. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

Pléase Consider the E}l-\;iroﬁr}aéht. Think Before You Pi'int. Tﬁ;nk You

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

EPA Export 30-07-2014:23:48:40



; Plant

GREEN SATER BOURSE
FIELD TOBUNLICKE
LAKE

Operations
Within this
Red Line

MATERIALS
RECOVERY
BUILDING

_\5|[£L_ aNi e, \\\\\\:
—— SRR
il R
7 ///’l’/’ ’;i}l: [’ :{ : “\ {&\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

NOTES
A poarpd  eeseuny sme uw [ou| -
mev | o DESGRIFTION prerey pee ey
' Calloghan Moran & Associatos.

Greenstar ES L

td

SITE LAYOUT

DRAWING No.

B2

m 3

DOS Filename :

Al i
EPA Export 30-07-2014:23:48:40



